MS Marine Licensing

From:

Sent: 19 December 2016 19:12

To: MS Marine Licensing

Subject: Re: Marine Licence Application Information

Attachments: Sea Site Application (Marine Licence).pdf; Lease Option application Crown
Estate.pdf; Site Map.pdf; Map 16 Fairlie.pdf; Marine Licence Application
Appendix.docx

Hello Hannah
Thank you for emailing over the necessary application.

| have now completed the application form, and gathered all the necessary additional information which | will send by
mail tomorrow along with the application fee.

| have attached a copy of the application, and | trust that if you notice any omissions, please just let me know.
I will send to:

Marine Licencing
Marine Scotland
375 Victoria Road
Aberdeen

AB11 9DB

Kind regards

From: MS.Ma ov.scot>

Sent: Tue, 29
Subject: Marine Licence Application Information

oear [

Thank you for your phone call earlier. Please find links for the application form
http://www.gov.scot/Resource/0049/00498666.pdf and some general guidance on marine
licensing http://www.gov.scot/Topics/marine/Licensing/marine/Applications | would recommend
that you apply for the full expansion of the oyster farm, so that you will be flexible to grow the site
organically.

We will except either digital or paper copies of the application form. For the application fee, this is
based on the cost of the works, please see fees table link:
http://www.gov.scot/Topics/marine/Licensing/marine/feestructure, depending on how much it will
cost to install the extra trestles will determine the application fee, therefore if the works are less
than £2500 the application fee will be £56, for example. This can be paid either via cheque
payable to ‘The Scottish Government’ (quickest option) or we can send you an invoice once we
have received your application. However, please note that we will not be able to process your



application until we receive payment. Marine Scotland aim to determine a marine licence within 14
weeks of payment.

Please let me know if you require any further information.

Kind regards,
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This e-mail (and any files or other attachments transmitted with it) is intended solely for
the attention of the addressee(s). Unauthorised use, disclosure, storage, copying or
distribution of any part of this e-mail is not permitted. If you are not the intended
recipient please destroy the email, remove any copies from your system and inform the
sender immediately by return.

Communications with the Scottish Government may be monitored or recorded in order to secure
the effective operation of the system and for other lawful purposes. The views or opinions
contained within this e-mail may not necessarily reflect those of the Scottish Government.

Tha am post-d seo (agus faidhle neo ceanglan comhla ris) dhan neach neo luchd-ainmichte a-
mhain. Chan eil e ceadaichte a chleachdadh ann an ddoigh sam bith, a’ toirt a-steach
cOraichean, foillseachadh neo sgaoileadh, gun chead. Ma ‘s e is gun d’fhuair sibh seo le
gun fhiosd’, bu choir cur as dhan phost-d agus lethbhreac sam bith air an t-siostam agaibh,
leig fios chun neach a sgaoil am post-d gun dail.

Dh’ fhaodadh gum bi teachdaireachd sam bith bho Riaghaltas na h-Alba air a chlaradh neo air
a sgrudadh airson dearbhadh gu bheil an siostam ag obair gu h-éifeachdach neo airson
adhbhar laghail eile. Dh’fhaodadh nach eil beachdan anns a’ phost-d seo co-ionann ri
beachdan Riaghaltas na h-Alba.
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